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MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM JamEs C. KENNEY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

August 30, 2023

Arturo Duran, Designated Agency Manager
U.S. Department of Energy

Environmental Management

Los Alamos Field Office

1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 400

Los Alamos, NM 87544

RE: APPROVAL
INVESTIGATION REPORT FOR LOWER WATER/INDIO CANYONS AGGREGATE AREA
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY, REVISION 1
EPA ID#NMO0890010515
HWB-LANL-21-057

Dear Arturo Duran:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received the United States Department
of Energy’s (DOE) Investigation Report for Lower Water/Indio Canyons Aggregate Area, Revision
1 (IR) dated and received on May 12, 2023, and referenced by EM2023-0182.

The initial Investigation Report for Lower Water/Indio Canyons Aggregate Area (IR) was
submitted on September 30, 2021, and referenced by EM2021-0344. NMED reviewed the IR
and provided draft comments on May 13, 2022. DOE submitted the responses to NMED’s
comments on November 8, 2022. Comments and responses were reviewed and accepted
and delivered to DOE, via email, on February 6, 2023. On May 12, 2023, NMED received
Revision 1 of the IR, with a redline strikeout version included in the submittal. NMED has
reviewed the revised IR and acknowledges that the comments and responses have been
adequately addressed in the revised IR.

The IR was submitted to fulfill a Milestone in Fiscal Year 2021 of Appendix B of the 2016
Compliance Order on Consent. NMED hereby issues approval of the Investigation Report for
Lower Water/Indio Canyons Aggregate Area, Revision 1.
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Mitchell Schatz at (505) 690-
5910.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by Rick

Rick Shean g;::nzozs.osao 14:25:58

Rick Shean -06/00

Director, NMED RPD
Designated Agency Manager LANL CO
Hazardous Waste Bureau

cc:
N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
S. Briley, NMED HWB
M. Schatz, NMED HWB
L. King EPA Region 6
C. Rodriguez, DOE-EM-LA
B. Bowlby, N3B
K. Ellers, N3B
C. Maupin, N3B
emla.docs@em.doe.gov
RegDocs@EM-LA.DOE.GOV
N3Brecords@em-la.doe.gov
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